

1
Eatonia Dudleyi Vasey

M. 94. Cascade Region. H.A. Young, W.P. Rich collector ^{coll.}

M. v. coll.

Eatonia obtusa, Gray.

Eatonia Pennsylvanica, Gray.

Echinocystis lobata, Torr & Gray.

M. Roadside, Near Ravine Road. June 28/94.

Jan. 95. W. P. Rich.

M. r. roadsides

Echinodorus parvulus, Englm.

Echinospérmum Virginicum, Lehm,

Echium vulgare, L.

J. Roadside ^{to field} ~~along~~ Highland Ave & Elm St.

March 1895, F.S.C.

J.H.

M. v. roadsides & fields

Elatine Americana Arn.

M.

abundant on the Southern and Western margins of Spot Pond. Entirely submerged at first, at length as the water recedes growing in the exposed mud.

In fruit. Aug. 19/94 and Oct. 6/94.
coll.

Jan. 95.

M. P. Rice.

Elatine Americana Arn. ✓

M. 1883. Spot Pond. Aug 1. in Herb. W.D. coll. L.H. Bailey.

M. f. coll. fr. margins of ponds.

^{el.}
Eleocharis Englemanni, Steud

B. 15. VIII. 94. W.H.W. 3. IX. 94.

h. 7 Aug 94

B. coll.

Eleocharis olivacea, Torr

B. 22. VIII. 94. W.H.M.

M. Stoneham, ditch in meadow W. of Spot pond,

20. IX. 94. W.P.R. no 625. coll

3 Fall

B + coll

M. coll

W.P.R.

Eleocharis ~~obtus^a~~, Schult *ovata*, R. Br.

P.B. 31. VIII. 94. T. S. Co. - M. 4. VIII. 94. C. W. T.

S. W. Roxbury, border of Muddy pond 6. IX. 94. Rich 590.

M. Stoneham, W. border of Spot pond 19. VIII. 94. Rich 524.

Stoneham, ditch leading to Spot pond, 4. VII. 94. Rich 321.

Stoneham, ditch W. of Bear Hill, 5. VIII. 94. Rich 447.

B. V. - T

Mc coll S. W. Roxbury & borders of ponds - 1914

1
Eleocharis palustris, R.Br.

B: f., Colover Hill; June 10, 1894.

B. f.

Eleocharis tenuis, Schultes.

B. 15. VIII. 94. W. H. M.

3 coll

Eleocharis tuberculosa, R. Br.

B. W. Quincy. meadow, 3. IX. 94, W. P. Rich.

B coll

Elodea Canadensis, Michx.

M. 94. Aug. 4. m. Root NW. Cascades.



B. 3. cont. *Elodea Canadensis* *Elodea Canadensis* *Elodea Canadensis* *Elodea Canadensis* shallow water

S

3

Elodea campanulata, Pursh.

M. f. in damp meadows and swamps.

M. Beck.

Elodea campanulata, Pursh.

B. f.

B. 94. VIII. 21. W.H.M. coll. fl.

JRW

S. 94. VIII. 18 C.S.F. coll f.

JRW

P. ... coll ... ~~...~~

^S
~~Elodea~~ ^S ~~campanulata~~, Pursh.

B. Aug 24, 1844 ju.

S. Aug 1844. C. 6. 7

B. 94 Aug 23. pool near to Wolcott

1
Elymus Canadensis, L.

B. O., In Herb., B.H., W. Q. i
July 11, 1891.

M 94 in in

B O ... J K ...

Elymus striatus, Willd.

B. a., In Herb., B.H., Canton;
Aug. 10, 1889.

R

Epigaea repens, L.

B. r. In Herb., W. Q., Apr. 18,
1891.

D. r. " " " " " "

Epigaea repens L.

B. 95. Jan 14. JRW. Turn to the right of the W' side Cedar Swamp, avoid a very wet spot (a part of the swamp) in the secluded spot on the left is a very small patch of this.

Epigaea repens.

B. 1195 H A Purdie

Found a small patch among
the Blue Hills in May 1891 or 92
I think. J. B. Churchill was with
me, took plants, & has the exact
data.

1

H. A. Purdie,

Epilobium adenocaulon. Hausskn.

M. f. in low ground and borders of Reser-
voirs. Melrose near ironwood near Cascade 94. VI. 28 coll. fl
W. P. Reck.

1-2

Epilobium adenocaulon *Hooker & Greville*

no. 405-11

B. 94. VIII. 15. Mg. Pool S.E. Great Dome, coll. fl.

Most probably is this cannot be distinguished from
E. coloratum Muhl. without entirely ripe fruit as the EFW
Cinnamon color of this latter only develops as the fruit becomes
entirely ripe.

E. x coll. fl.

1

...

1-2

174

Epilobium angustifolium, L.

B. C. Glover's Hill; June 10, 1894.
Hancock " Aug. 5, "
In Herb., W. Quincy; July 11, 1891.

F. C. coll. fl. in Herb. Soc. V. J. coll. fl. S. coll. fl. L. coll. fl.

2

Epilobium angustifolium, L.

B. 94. Aug 11. Mg. N. Babel Rock coll L.

S. 100. 9. 4. coll L. J. 100.

M 94 Aug. 4. Mg. Pool NW. Cascades.

57

Epilobium angustifolium, L.

~~Epilobium~~ H. C.

J. H.

Epilobium angustifolium, L.

M. f. abundant in lowground P-2. Mt-25.

June 28, 1944.

Meadows near Spot Pond. E-7. 16-17.

July 4/94.

West border of South Reservoir July ²³ 1944.

and a white-flowered form P-2. 8.

South border of Spot Pond. Aug 19/94.

W. P. Rich.

B Aug 11/94 Mg F. near Sullivan's Quarry

Epilobium coloratum, D. Don

B. ^{40, 100} o. In Herb., W. Quincy, 1891.
(38-R.)

B VIII, 15 4

B. o. In Herb. 1891

Epilobium glandulosum Lehmann.
Common near Winchester Reservoir

At the time the Middlesex Flora was published, the form now given in the Gray Manual as *E. adenocaulum* & *E. glandulosum* were not distinguished from *E. coloratum*. Whether *E. coloratum*, as now understood, occurs here, I do not know

YH

linear Mil. = 1-2
Epilobium palustre, L. var. lineare, Gray.

1- May 15, 94 Mg. Cedar Swamp.

2a Aug. 4, 94 Mg. Pool. E. Melrose Reservoir. coll. J. H.

Houghton's Pond

B, c coll. J. H. in Herb. E. F. W. N. J. ...

Epilobium ²⁻~~palustre~~, L. var. lineare, ^{Winkl}~~Gray~~.

Common through the Falls.



Epilobium palustre, L. var. *lineare*, Gray.

Epilobium lineare Muhl.

M. O. Border of swamp V-W. 29-30. Aug. ^{coll fl.} 19/94.
 " " brook W-X. 27-28 Aug. 19/94

W. P. Rich.

Epilobium spicatum, Lam.

Spizella Virginiae Baird

N/

rare

S. L. Ward:

Diplopneustes virginianus, Bart.

B. f. In Herb., B. H., Milton,
Sept. 1887.

1-2

Asiphegus Virginiana, Bart.

✓ 20-10-1912

R o. in Herb. T.R.C. made 1-1-1912

^{1.)}
Equisetum arvense, L.

B. C., Gilovers Hill; June 10, 1894

B. C. M. c. [unclear]

B. B. coll

²⁻
Equisetum arvense, L.

~~E. A. C.~~

286

Equisetum arvense, L.

M. J. in long grounds.

W. P. Beck.

ⁱ ¹
Equisetum hyemale, L.

BB. 1882 by G. Wood. C. D. 1882
Pine Hill.

Mo. P. e. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w. w.

Equisetum limosum, L.

W. o. Meadows North side of Spot Pond.
Ditches in meadow H: 14.

W. P. Rich.

M. wet

1
Equisetum sylvaticum, L.

V Aug 11, 94
R Sept. 3, 94

3 Aug 11, 94 Wg. R. Valley N. Crag

B
r
d

~~Journal~~

Eragrostis capillaris, Nees.

B. r.; ledge above Hillside St.

B. Hill; Canton; In Herb.

Aug. 16, 1889.

B. r. ...

Eragrostis pectinacea, Gray.

B. O., In Herb., B.H., Milton;
Aug. 16, 1889.

B. O. 1889

E
Erectites hieracifolia. Raf.

~~S.~~ F. c. in open places, especially brunt
on fields

JH

Erectites ^Lhistracifolia³, Pef.

P. ~~Quincy~~ 11.64. Hg. coll fl. lf

W. Babel Rock

M. L. S.

1885. 11. 11. 1885. 11. 11. 1885.

^h
Erechtites hieracifolia, Paf.

M. f. West border of South Reservoir. July 23/94.
Swamp East of Black Rock. Aug. 19/94.
South shore of Spot Pond. S-16. Aug. 19/94.

S. Damp woods. Sept. 9/94.

W. P. Reck.

M. 94. A. 4. May Valley E. Millroze Reservoir
B. 111. 11 94. May Road E & W. Paint. Reservoir

¹⁻⁴
Erectites hieracifolia. Paf.

B. C. near B.H.R. (39-W) Sept.
1894.

B. C. coll. in wood near B.H.R. Sept. 1894. damp woods.

Erechtites hieracifolia, Raf. forma *ambigua*, S. P.

~~Barro Colorado Island, Panama (not the var)~~

D. Y. W. S. 1. 16

Erigeron annuus, Pers.

M. J. Roadside . Y-W. 20-21. June 23/94.
"Meadow border of Spot Pond. G-H. 17-18
July 4/94.

"W. P. Reck."

M J

was in wet plants

Erigeron annuus, Pers.

F. J.

J. H.

Erigeron bellidifolius², Muhl.

P. May 25. 44 fl. C. 2. Chick fl. coll

W. L. coll fl.

M. L. F.

M. L. F.

1-3
Erigeron belaidifolius, Muhl.

B. O. Glovers Hill, June 10, 1894

B. O. M. J. B. B. O. coll. & L.

Erigeron bellidifolius³, L. Muhl.

J. J.

J. J.

²
Erigeron Canadensis, L.

M.C. Abundant in Sunkens ~~in~~ North end of
Spot Pond. July 4/94.
West borders of South Reservoir. July 23/94.
Gravelly waste ground T. 17-18 Aug. 16/94.

W. F. Kitch

B Aug 11 94 Mg F. Road E Babel Rock

100
Erigeron Canadensis, L.

~~E. f.~~ c

JH

B. f. M. c

Erigeron Philadelphicus, L.

B. r. In Herb., [Great] B. Hill,
(about 0-9) June 8, 1890 -

B r in Herb TRC.

Erigeron strigosus², Muhl.

B. C. In Herb., Nr. 9.

, 1894.

Erigeron strigos^{w 3}s, Muhl.

M. c. Roadsides and lowground

W. P. Kitch.

More common than E. annuus.

Erigeron strigosus¹⁻⁴, Muhl.

B Aug 11 94 U. coll. Yb. 27

M. L.

1000 ft. ...

B Aug 11 94 U. coll. Yb. C. E. & M. Babel Rock

B. coll. pl. near the ...

Erigeron strigosus, Muhi.

J. J.

J. J.

Eriocaulon septem¹⁻³angulare, With.

10 (111, 15, 97) coll 5 eds. Housewicks.

GGR

D. coll in Herb. GGR. Mid 3.0 2000, 1000

Eriocaulon sept³~~em~~angulare, With.

M. Borders of Spot Pond and adjacent ditches.

S. Border of Muddy Pond. Sept. 1904,

W. P. A. H.

²
Ericaulon sept~~e~~angulare, With.

~~E.~~ F. c. on shores of pond

No

Eriophorum cyperinum, L.

B. 15. VIII. 94, W.H.M.

Dr. coll. as last year 5 5 - 8 M.C. in range

2.

13

... ..

3 *Cyperus* ~~Michx.~~ 0
7 ~~Scirpus~~ Eriophorum, Michx.

Swamps near Bear's Den Path

JH

1
GRIPONORUM SPECIES, NOC 1.

7W-94 Fish

S Fall 74

B. 47 S.

1-3
Eriophorum Virginicum, L.

B. f. W. Q. Sept. 9, 1894 -

P. J. ... S. + coll

^L
Eriophorum Virginicum, L.

B. 21. VIII. 94. W.H.W. 15. VIII 94

S. 18. VIII. 94. C.G.F.

Eriophorum Virginicum, L.

13

B. 94. Sept 3. Mg. c. Cedar Swamp.

Erodium cicutarium, L'Her.

2

Erythronium Americanum, Smith.

B. Many years ago a patch of this plant grew near the entrance to the Reservation, in Milton, behind the "Stephenson" house (about 0-3)

I have had no occasion to look for it since, I have not seen it elsewhere in the Res.

Brythronium Americanum, ~~Smith~~. *Ver.*

B 1844 ... f. *Pur Hill* ...

T (near ...) M.O. ...

J Erythronium Americanum, Smith.

Pine Hill J.

JJ6

Eulalia Japonica variegata

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg. Park House.
planted in garden

B. v. planted

Eupatorium ageratoides, L.

Along Beais Den Road, rather rare.

JH

M. v. ...

Eupatorium aromaticum, L.

W shore of Spot Pond R.

Spec. in herb U.S.

JH

Eupatorium aromaticum, L.

S.

Open place in rocky wood near Muddy
Pond. In flower (Sept. 1944. coll)

M. P. Rich.

1-4

Eupatorium aromaticum, L.

B. 1885. ex Blue Hill, West side of

B. L. in Herb W.D. J.R.C. No. 1115

Eupatorium aromaticum, L.

B. O. In Herb. Great B. H.
(S slope) Milton; Aug. & Sept. 1884
" " " " " " 1889.
Glover's Hill; near B. H. River,
In Herb., Sept. 9, 1894

Eupatorium obovatum?

B Sept 3 94 My r. Co. Road S Rattlemake

B r

¹⁻⁴
Eupatorium perfoliatum, L.

B. C. Calovers H., June 10, 1894
Hancock Hill, Aug. 5, "

B. C. coll. of ... S. ...

2
Eupatorium perfoliatum, L.

J. C. G.

J. C. G.

4

Eupatorium perfoliatum, L.

M. J. Lowground borders of swamps and
reservoirs.

S. Damp woods. Sept. 6/94.

W. P. Rich.

B. Aug 11 94 Mg. F. Talley N. Crag

B. Aug. 15 94. Mg. C. Meadow Pine-tree Brook

Eupatorium purpureum, L.

ア、心、唇

JH

Eupatorium purpureum, L.

M. c. Meadows and swamps.

W. P. Rich.

Eupatorium purpureum, L.

B. c. Hancock H., Aug. 5, 1894
In Herb., B. H., Cantab; Aug. 1889.

B. coll fr. M c ⁵/₁₀ meadow.

Eupatorium purpureum, L.

~~B. Aug 11 94 fl.~~

B. Aug 11 94 Mg F. N & E Babel Rock

M. Aug 4 94 Mg. r. Roads & Mulroze Res'ort. coll

a very pale pink
form. M. 25

B. Aug. 11 94. C. G. F. coll fl. lf

B. Aug. 11 94. Mg coll. fl. lf

fl. lf
lf

Eupatorium purpurascens L. var. *amazonicum* Gray.

B. 94. Aug 16 ² ~~coll~~

M. L. F.

B. 7. coll $\frac{1}{2}$

Eupatorium rotundifolium L. var. ovatum

B. Longground, roadside. Sept. 1994. Torr.

M. P. Beck.

B. 94. Aug 21. In Roadside Buck Hill near Randolph Ave
one plant in recently disturbed road surface
in F. says it is probably above

coll. M. L. F.

B. 94. IX. 3. P. G. Valley N. Wampatuck

M. L. F.

B. r. col

¹⁻²
Eupatorium sessilifolium, L.

H. Aug.

just below 2000

B Aug. 15. 94 / Mg base Babel rock not seen

B. 94. IX. 3. P. 9. Babel rock coll.

coll
M. L. F.
A. L. F.

B. O. coll - 4. - 2000

²
Eupatorium sessilifolium, L.

B. O. In Herb. Great B. H.
ledges above Hillside St.,
Canton; Aug. 16, 1889.

Eupatorium teucrifolium, Willd.

- B. a. my, ^{with} ~~the~~ meadow & Bush Run, coll. . . .
- B. ~~Sept~~ ^{Sept} 3 94 my ~ Road stop S Rattlesnake
- B. Sept 3 94 my. coll fr M.L.C.
- B. Sept 3: 94. C. C. F. coll. fr near Monatomol Stream

B. coll fr, iron g. & border of M. coll. rocky woods & shores S coll fr
 low woods & moist thicket

✓

Eupatorium teucrifolium, Willd.

- M. Rocky woods West shore Spot Pond. ^{coll} Aug. 19th 94.
- B. Low ground border of woods. coll Sept. 13/94.
- S. Low ground, thickets coll Sept. 6/94.

W. P. Rich.

Euphorbia Cyparissias, L.

P. prostrata by old houses.

JH

¹²
Euphorbia Cyparissias, L.

M. Roadside . K-L. ut-25.

May. 30/94.

W. P. Reck.

M O

ROADSIDE

Euphorbia maculata, L.

M. ^{Franch.} East shore of North Reservoir,
Oct. 6/94. ^{coll. 41.} M. P. Peck.

Stephanotis maculata

P Aug 15 94

19

Bo... Mac... & ...

Fagopyrum esculentum, H. ed. - 16

P.

Near Manchester Reservoir

1/16

leafy
Airt.

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten notes]

... with the slope ...
... also ...
... six to eight ...
... there are ...
... will ...

10/10/18

4 258

Small amount of ...

But ...

important ...

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

Fagus ferruginea, Ait.

B. 1800. ...

B. ...

Fagus ferruginea, Ait.

B. f. Gilover Hill; June 10, 1894

In Herb., B. H., W. Q. Apr. 1891-

I find that it rarely flowers & fruits
because the trees are not allowed
to become sufficiently old & large

Fagus ¹⁻⁵
sylvatica . Oct

111

↓ 0 m. wood Air moist and
5 r 100 p.m.

~~Fagus sylvatica~~⁵, *Abies balsamea* in use at

F.V. This appears to be less common here than at B.
but there is a better group on Owen's Wall than elsewhere
in any reservation. The trees are not far from the
group of Sugar maple referred to near here.

M. 94. XI. 28. Mg. 7. Edge bog S.E. Burners Hill.

M " " " " " E Pepe's Ground

94 C ~~M.C.~~ Sprouts noted in valley east of the road. + N.E.

The Birch

Fagus ferruginea^v

m. 94. aug. 4. mg. r. ~~Woods~~ N. Valley E. Melrose Reservoir.

m. 95. Jan. 18. mg. c. Great Island South shore Spot Pond

Fagus ferruginea, Ait.

This is a common tree -
 There is an ~~area~~ grove
 of ~~young~~ trees ~~near~~ the Pine
 Hotel, ~~near~~ Forest Street -
 A wood-path at this point
 enters Forest Street. 14th if
 I understand the location.
 The ~~beech~~ are on one side
 of this path at ~~the~~ the junction
 of ~~the~~ ~~road~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~junction~~
 Occasional ~~beech~~ ~~are~~ ~~seen~~

Fagus ferruginea, Ait.³

M. f. in woods.

... M. P. Reich.

Festuca elatior, L.

115. 1715 20

...

15

Festuca elatior, L. ^{1. 1800} Subsp. *pratensis*, Hack.

BB. 6. VII. 94. C. W. D.

BB. 6. VII. 94.

¹⁻²
Festuca nutans, Willd.

m. a. l. 0. 0. 0.

B. 1888. C. 30 45. V. S. rich wood.

B. 7. in Herb. J.R.C. W.D. M.

¹
Festuca nutans, Willd.

B. f., Colovers Hill; June 10, 1894.
In Herb., W. Q.; June 1888 + 1890.

Festuca tenella, Willd.

B. O., Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894

B. O.

1-2
Fimbristylis autumnalis, Roem. & Schult.

B. 22. VIII. 94, W.H.W.

E coll. in Herb. G. G. K., 2 P. IV. *Fimbristylis autumnalis*

Fimbristylis ² autumnalis, Roem & Schult.

13 Fall 74

W. Huntington's Pond

1-2

Fimbristylis capillaris, Gray

B. 23. VIII. 94, W. H. W.

D. F. W. 94

B. 7. coll. in 1896 - F. R. G.

²
Fimbristylis capillaris, Gray

B. f. In Herb., B. H., Milton, 1884

2
Fissilens alienoites, Helw.

7 Cascade. N. A. Young, Sp. in Herb. M. S.

JH

Fiurena squarrosa, Michx

Fontinalis antipyretica, L.

var. gigantea, Sulliv.

F. Brook near Elm St. Madras

HC

Fragaria vesca, L.

M. Spa. Hill, Glenhara
June 17/81. In Herb. H. A. Young.

M 94. v. 27 W.P.R. low woods of Ramin Road W. 25. coll fl W.P.R

M D. coll - Herb H A Y. shade B... coll fl.

2
Fragaria vesca, L.

Bear Hill Strachan

JH

Fragaria Virginiana, Buchesne.

P. B. C.

JH

Fragaria Virginiana, ³ Buchsne • Mill.

- R. H. ... coll My.
B. May 11 94 My F. Valley S Rattennake
M. N. Aug 4. My. b. woods NW. cascade

¹⁻⁴
Fragaria Virginiana, Buchesne.

B. c. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.
In Herb. W. Quincy, June 17, 1891

3⁺ in Herb J. R. C. M. c. B. B. J. coll. - Woods: .

Fragaria Virginiana, Buchésne.

M. C. in woods.

12

W. P. Rich.

Fraxinus Americana; L.

Found growing with other trees.

Numerous young trees are found in both sections. In the southern section in ~~x~~ near the northwest corner are several pine trees, the measurements of which are given in the list containing the measurements of the large oaks.

Fraxinus ¹⁻⁸ Americana, L.

B. f. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894

B. o M. c S. o BB f

with

June 11 - 1901
 At 11 o'clock on the 11th of June we
 started for the ... in the ...
 ... on the road west ...
 ... ledge left ...
 ... East ...
 ...
 ...

and will be found over the ...

B. 94. Aug 11. Mg. f. roadside W. Babel. Rock among aprouts of
the bus

B 94. Aug 11 Mg. f. valley S.W. Babel rock.

B 94. Sept 3. Mg. o. Valley S. Rattlesnake

M. 94. Aug 14. Mg. f. Woods NW. Cascade.

²
Fraxinus americana, L.
5

9 The white ash is quite common in this reservation and is frequently met with in all situations, excepting very wet ground. On the summit of Bear Hill and on the north near by to the east, it predominates. The largest tree noted was in the open pasture south of the North Dam. It measured 5 ft 7 in. in circumference.

M. 94. Ft. 28. Mg. 0. Edge bog NW. Cranberry Pool

M. 94. " " " Valley, S. E. Burner Hill

M. " " " " large tree & seedlings near Song's house.

Fraxinus ⁶ americana

M. ~~II~~ ^I 28. 95. Mg. f. woods N & pastures S of N Res'oir

~~M. 95. Jan. 18 Mg. c. top ^{Pine} Bear Hill.~~

Fraxinus americana, L.

Common.

363 1-5

From the ...

the ...

B o M r - ... Sp 3 B. r. ...

Fraxinus pubescens, Lam.

Noted in the swamp near the pond

A large tree is included among those measured. It stands near the brook on the southern section and smaller trees are about it.

?

Fraxinus pubescens, Lam.

Not within the limits,
but along the line of
Forest St. before it enters the
reservoir.

Fraxinus pubescens, Lam.

M. In Herb., Forest St.,
Medford; July 8, 1888.

Fraxinus bambucifolia, Lam

949. Collected in the swamps near the ponds.

A large tree is included among those measured. It stands near the brook in the southern section and smaller trees are about it.

3.

Fraxinus lanibrevifolia, Lam.
Rare.

A very few trees of
small size scattered
in lowland -

B. 94.VIII.15 W.H.M. Webb Swamp coll. 1944.

Amphiprion lineatus

Found in swamps and wherever
the water is shallow and
the bottom is muddy and
the water is clear.

Miss

12 Reg. ...

Bo. S r. BB. r. ...

Pinaria officinalis, L.

Frankia lanceolata^{involva}

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg.
planted in garden

Park's house

B. v. planted

Galeopsis Tetrahit, L.

B. Aug 24. 70 mg. Yard of house near entrance Blue Hill. Canton
Ave. Hillside St. coll

B.T. coll. house near, coll.

Galium aparine L.

M. f. low grounds and damp woods.

M. f. i.

M f

~~Galium asprellum, Michx.~~

~~Gal. F. ci~~

B. coll.

M. f. low wet ground

JH

²
Galium asprellum, Michx.

In. f. low ground, borders of meadows and
ponds.

W. H. K.

Galium asprellum. Michx.

Blue Hills, Cedar Swamp. Sep 3, 94. W. H. M.

Galium boreale L

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg.
Planted in garden

Park, nurse

+ spreading slowly

B. 7. planted

Galium ¹⁻⁴ circaezans, Michx.

B. f. In Herb.;

Aug. 5, 1894

P M.

Galium circaeazans. Michx.

no. 94 Reich

1895 B G. H. K. in Hort'

Galium circaezans. Michx.

Fr.

f

MS.

Galium circaezans. Michx.

M. f. in deep woods - v. old.

M. 94. VI. 28. Melrose open woods 7-24-25 coll. J.

W. L. Allen

Galium lanceolatum, Torr.

Middlesex Fells,	On	Aug 4, 94	W. H. M.
"	E. Melrose Reservoir,	" " "	"
Blue Hills		" 11 "	"
"		" 24 "	"
"		SEP 3 "	P. G.

Galium lanceolatum¹⁻³, Torr.

B. c. Flowers Hill, June 10, 1894.
In Herb, - W. Quincy, July 4, 1891.
" " E. base, Hancock H., Aug. 1894.

B. c. ^{coll} ~~W. Quincy~~ H. K. ~~July 4~~ ^{coll} M. c. ~~July 4~~

Galium lanceolatum,³ Torr.

P. (line) H. 1894

M. (line) 4. 1894 o. In pool at NW. Cascade.

1895. 3 (line) 1 (line) H. 1895

Galium lanceolatum², Torr.

J.

J.

JH

1. All the children at school

2. How many children are there in the school

S r How many

Galium pilosum, Ait.

M. Only one locality observed; on the East border of the North Reservoir, I-10. Aug 15/94. In fruits. Border of dry woods.

B. In rocky woods in fruits Sept. 3/94 West subway
M.P. Paul

M.P. Paul

*Galium pilosum*³, var.

Blue Hills, Sept. 29, 1894

W. H. M.

Galium pilosum, Ait.¹⁻²

B. O. W. Quincy; ---, 1888-
In Herb., Hancock Hill; Milton,
July 6, 1889.

B O coll. ~~in the~~ Hancock Hill. N. S. "gale valley" ~~herbarium~~
W. S. S. S.

Galium trifidum, ¹⁻⁴ L.

B. C. Glove's Hill, June 10, 1894
In Herb. W. Quincy, u

B. C. in Herb. J. R. C., W. D., S. H. M. coll. ; ~~over C. in. does for n. s. s. s. s.~~
+ s. s. s. s. s.

Galium trifidum, Lⁿ 2

W. C. C. 1895

B. C. 1896 10 of June 1/1896

1895 3 7 M K 11 1896

Galium trifidum, L. ³

M. c. borders of meadows and ponds.

M. 94. Aug. 9. Melrose - Swamp I - IV - 29 - 30

coll.
M. P. Richards.

Galium trifidum, L.

~~B.~~ J. C. March

JH

*Galium trifidum*². L.

Middlesex Fells, E. Milrose Reservoir, Aug 4, 94 25. N.M.

The specimens are an approach to the
var. *pusillum*, Gray.

Galium trifidum, L. var. *latifolium*, Torr.

Middlesex Fells. E. Melrose Reservoir, Aug 4 1942 W.H.M.

S. 95. VI. 17 C.E.P. coll.

Galium triflorum, Mx -

B. O. Glovers Fl., June 10, 1894

B. O. Coe M. r ~~twice~~ open, ~~with~~ in a stagnant ~~water~~

Galium ~~triflorum~~ ² I. ✓

R. (1000) 11. 04

M. 48 i ch

Galium triflorum, Michx.

W. o. Recorded from two localities.
 Rocky woods west of Cascade, I-29.
 May 27/94.
 Open woods border of bog V-3,
 July 23/94. *5000 ft. alt.*
M. J. C.

Galium triflorum, Michx.

Blue Hills, Aug 11, 1894. G. W. H. M.

Galium verum, L.

S. 95. Feb. M.E.C. in Herb. B.N.H.S. Muddy Pond. Roxbury

in 1851

1 B.N.H.S.

Pond 5

Gaultheria procumbens, L.

Blue Hills,

Aug 11, 94.

C. G. F.

"

Sep 3

"

"

"

"

"

"

W. H. M.

1
Sulphuric acid, 100 grains, 1.

B. C. Grovers Hill, June 10, 1894.

D C 1 Mc [unclear] [unclear]

Small theoria. 1. POCAMIDENS, T.

B Aug 11. 94 fl. 2. 97.

B. 94 Apr 19. My. C. Apeland Pasture from white woods near coast
~~mountain~~

2
Saul t. 13712. p. 10000. 13, I.

M. c. in upland woods. In flower July 7/94.

W. P. Keck.

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

Gaylussacia ³ *frondosa*, Torr. & Gray.

B. f. In Herb., M. Q.; 1886 & 1891.

Colo near Hill; " June 10, 1894

Gaylussacia⁴ frondosa

B. 9. 4. Aug. 11. Mg. 0. Road N. The Crags

Gaylussacia ⁵ frondosa, Torr & Gray

13. Aug. 11. 94 f. C. E. J

B. 1886. May. 0. Mt of Glover's Hill

Dampatus Hill

Gay Rubiacia from Iowa, Torr. & Gray.

B. f. Low woods. In fruit Sept. 3/94. coll. 14

M. P. Rich.

R coll. in woods. J. S. S. S. K, W. D. M. + ^{washed} dry, ^{edges} not ^{land-}

Gay 1846. pro. 'C. ...' Torr. & Gray.

1846

7
Gaylussacia frondosa, Torr & Gray.

Blue Hills,

Aug 11, 1894.

C. G. F.

Handwritten text, possibly a name or title, located in the upper left quadrant.

Main line of handwritten text, possibly a date or a short sentence, spanning across the middle of the page.

*Gaultheria*¹⁻⁷ *resinosa*. T-5

B. 94. Aug. 11. mg. c. road W. Baddeck Road

Dec 1911 - first fruiting - 100 ft. W. D. 9 1/2 K.

Very small fruit

Mc ~~S~~¹⁰ B C. 5000

Gaylussacia resinosa, Torr. & Gray.

~~Gaylussacia resinosa~~

6
Gaylussacia resinosa, Tour. & G. J.

M. C. in dry woods.

W. P. Rich

7
Gaylussacia resinosa Torr. & Gray.

~~M. M. M.~~ This is an important ground cover plant & is generally dis-
tributed in the dry land both in the open ground & in the light shade. It grows
well in the thinnest soil in ledges & in crevices in the surfaces of rock.

It recovers quickly after fires & often covers large surfaces in badly burned areas.

M 94 Aug 4 Mg. f. woods W. Cascades.

~~M. M. M.~~ same as in M.

M, same as in M.

Gaylussacia resinosa, Torr. & Gray.

Stony Brook,
Blue Hills.

June 15, 94
Aug 11

C. G. F.
"

Myliobolia nebulosa, Torr. & Gray.

P. Apr. 1844 Ind.

R. Aug. 11. 44. f. C. G. 7

S. June 15. 44. C. G. 7.

M. 1883 May. near 1. 13-1-12 near the road

near "

1883

4
Mytilus saccata resinosa, Torr. & Gray!

B. c. Glovers Hill, W. Q.; June 10, 1874
About Houghtons Pond; —

Geranium Carolinianum, L.

Aug 4, 94, coll n. along road N-W Cascade

S. R. Taylor, Mt

M. 95 V 75 H A P. ~~Seaside~~

D 3- ... C ... C, M J ...

Geranium Carolinianum, L.

J. Near Bear's Den.

Specimen in herb. M.D.

JH

Geranium Carolinianum, ³L.

Fells - Stoneham; 1879; In Herb.

B. "Crag," W. Q. 1891, In Herb.
(Fr. - 47)

Geranium Carolinianum, L.

W. O. on upland rocks.

Taylor Mt. and Bear Hill. June 7/94.

in fl.

Rocks in open woods A. 13. June 9/94.

W. P. Rich.

1
The Commission ~~is~~ L

to be ...

M: r
+ ...

Geranium maculatum, L.

B. C. June 14, 1894 = W. G.

P. C. coll. 1 No. 50 P. B. coll. ... & ...

✓

Geranium maculatum, L.

B 1854 gl. cell C.G. Chide S. H

B 1855 gl. cell C. gl. cell F. 2.

B B 1857

M 94 Aug. 4 1894. f woods road NW. Cascade

Geranium maculatum, L.

M. c. throughout.

W. P. Rock

13 Aug 11 84 Mg. O. Road E. Babel Rock.

4
Geranium maculatum, L.

B. J. C.

J. H.

Geranium Robertianum, L.

R. Hancock, New York, G. H. J., coll fl. S 11
1845. B. W. R. in Herb.

W. B. Pine Hill c. Bear Hill
N. 94 Aug 4. W. F. valley E. Webster Reservoir
B 94. VIII 23. mg Hancock Valley coll fr. S. 11
Dry woods

Geranium Robertianum, I.

B. f. Rocky base Mt. Hancock,
Aug. 5, 1894.

- dry woods

B. f.

coll. at Mt. Hancock Aug 5 1894

dawn, woods on Mt. Hancock

Geranium Robertianum, L.

J. *J.*

JH

7
Geranium Robertianum, L.

M. f. on damp ~~woods~~ woods.
In fl. May 27/94 and Aug. 19/94.
M. P. Rich

1-4

Terrestrial plants, T.

Aug 11, 94

Aug 11, 94 coll. for JRC

e-8

Aug 11, 94 coll. for JRC

Aug 11, 94 coll. for JRC woods roads NW. Cascade

Aug 11, 94 coll. for JRC

B. Aug 11 94 My O. N.W. Slope Fox New Parkway woods.

B. coll. of ... JRC, ... M.J. S. coll. of ...

Gerardia flavo⁴sa.

M. J. on rocky wooded hillsides.
In flower July 4/94.

W. P. Rock.

Gerardus Clavius, 3.

F. f.

Spec. in herb. M. J.

J. J.

*Gerardia flava*³, I.

B. C. W. Q., (40-Y) Sept. 9, 1894
In Herb., B. H., Canton, July,
1884.
" " " " W. Q., Aug. 1891.

Gerardia pectinellae, T.

B. C. W. Q., (40-Y.) Sept. 9, 1894

B. coll. sp. in herb. in Y., S. S. K., Mori. - pl. S. O. dry woods, rare.

2

Gerardia petiolata, T.

T. 1880 coll.

S. Aug 15. coll. fl. T.

10. Aug. coll. fl. Mg. c. top Buck Hill coll. fl.

11. Aug. coll. fl.

B. 1880 coll. fl.

12. Aug. coll. fl.

B. Aug 11 94 Mg. O. Road near Sullivan's Quarry

M. Aug. 4. 94. Mg. r. Road S Melrose Res'ors

D. 94. X. 3. C. G. coll. fl.

J. R. Ch.

3
Generali. politici. ris, T.

7
7

776

Gerardia ^y poliochloa, T.

M. J. in dry woods.

S. on rocky bank. Sept. 6/94.

W. P. Rich.

M. 94. Aug 19. W. P. R. Melrose. Woods. WX-27.28. all

Gerardia purpurea ¹⁻²

B Aug 11 94 Moq. f. N.W. Slope Fox

B. Sep 3 94. Myc. woods S.W. Kallakana

B. 94. VIII. 15. Moq. Fine tree ~~terrace~~ Valley coll +

B. coll ¹

Alt coll ¹

upper coll ¹

Gerardia purpurea, L.

B. 94. Sept. 3. West Runny low ground. Wood
paths coll. H.

Jan. 85 W. H. Hich. es

B. 94 Sept. 20. W. P. R. - onehem. Meadow So. of Bear Hill. coll. H.

Serratia marcescens, T.

VAR. *paucifloria*. Gray.

13.95. VIII. 15. Mg. Pine Tree Brook Valley coll. H.

B. ... white flowered ...

White flowered ...

Ger. rlia. purpurea, T.

var. pauperilla, Gray.

M. f. in meadows and borders of Reservoirs.
in flower Sept. and Oct.

B. In part in error. Sept. 31st.

W. P. A.

Gerardia purpur²ea, T.

var. *pericula*, Gray.

B. C. W. Q., (410-Y dc.) Sept. 1894

Gerardia purpurea, ⁴T.
~~var. purpurea, Gray.~~

B. J. C.

white flowered form found occasionally
with the type

Spec. of albus in Hubert.

H

Gerardia quercifolia, Pursh.

B. F. In Herb., B. Hill, Milton,
Aug. 16, 1889.

B. - coll. pl. from wood. N.C., W.D. 2.9.18. - copy of specimen from ...

Serratia mercifulis, Parish.

B. Aug 12, 1947 Mg. c. ^{coll. H} clearing, To slope Broken Hills, T.R. Ch

13 1885. *Serratia*, ...

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg. d. top Buck Hill.

2

Gerardia tenuifolia, Vahl

S. Aug 8 1899

B. Sept. 3 '99 inq. coll. fl. fide T.R. Churchill
" "

B Sept 3 94 Inq o Road S. Rattauake

Geranium tenuifolia, Vahl.³

~~B. J. C.~~
white flowered form found occasionally
with the type.

spec. albino in herb. Acad.

J. G.

SEP. 11. to 11⁴ 11 0111., Vail.

M. 4. VIII. 94. 11. 11. 11.

M. Aug 7. 94. 11. 0. Woods road NW. Casca

Veronica tenuifolia, Vahl.

M. J. along wood paths. Aug. and Sept.
S. " " " " Sept. 6/94.

" R. R. "

Gerardia tenuifolia, Vahl.

B. C. In Herb., B. H., W. Q.
Oct. 1, 1891.

Very common all along the
range -

B. coll. fl. McCall. So. coll. by ~~McCall~~
white flowered form M. O. ~~McCall~~ M. J.

Geum Album, Smel.¹⁻²

M. J. Pathside foot of Cascade. June 28/94.
in flower.

Thickets West byden of South Reservoir
I-U. 6. in fr. July 23/94. —

M. P. Rich.

2
Geum album, Gmel.

1895 7. C. C. K. in Herb

Geum rivale, L.

O.

M. o

B. Bon ...

JH

2
Geum rivale, L.

B. B. 1884. C. by brood 4-5 . 5 P .

Geum strictum, Ait.

Geum Virginianum, L.

F. /

117. B.S., f. in herb W.D. (insert in ...)

J.H.

Geum Virginianum,² L.

B. B. 1884 in shade

Glyceria acutiflora, Torr.

P. Near Bears Den Path

m

JH

M. 0

1-4

Glyceria Canadensis, Trin.

B. 15. VIII. 94. W. H. W. 11. VIII. 94

B. 15. VIII. 94. W. H. W. 11. VIII. 94

annual meadows

Glyceria Canadensis, Trin.

B. S., W. Q., June 24, 1894.
 In Herb., " " 28, 1890.

3

Glyceria Canadensis, Trin.

12

July 74

13 1890. C. 29-30 8

13 Aug 194 Mg O. ~~Valley S Rattlesnake~~
meadow N. Fox

Glyceria Canadensis, Trin.

H. J. Eastern Falls

Glyceria fluitans, R. Br.

B. 15. VIII. 94. W. J. M.

B. Fall 1894

B. coll

153

Glyceria nervata, Trin.

B. f., Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

B o coll. to ~~herbarium~~ M. J. Roll. with photos ...

Glyceria nervata,² Trin.

B.B. - B. - 7.1 Fall 94

305-411-70

Glyceria nervata, T³ rin.

B. 11. VIII. 94. W.A.W.

M. 3. VI. 94. F.S.G. - 4. VIII. 94. C.W.J.

B.B. 6. VII. 94. C.W.S.

B. Aug 11 94 Mex. R. Finca Brook N Babel Rock

B-94. Sep. 3 Mex. 7. valley S. Rattenuke

2
Glyceria obtusa, Trin.

B. O., B.H.R., W. Q., Sept., 1894.

Glyceria obtusa, Trin.

B. 21. VIII. 94. W. H. M.

B 0 coll in woods of G. H. M. ...

³
Glyceria obtusa, Trin.

13,

B. 94. Sent 3 Mg.

O. Cedar Swamp

naphalium decurrens. Ives.

~~Aug 11 94~~

B Aug 11 94 My. R. N.W. Slope Fox on ledge^m coll

B. Jan. 4. 95. TRW near 4-42²

B r coll ledges.

Gnaphalium polyccephalum, Michx.

M. J. Common on rocky borders of Peavossis
and Spot Pond. July 23/94, collected
B. Roadside. Sept. 13/94.
S. Dry rocks. Sept. 6/94.

W. P. Rock.

B Aug 11 94 Mg. F. Road N. Babel Rock

Cnaphalium polycephalum, Michx.

11.94 Aug.

coll. 1

M.L.F.

4.94

B.94 Aug. 15. m.

f. Summit Great Dome

Be coll. in dry rocky land

Mo coll

moist, rocky hillside

S + dry open ~~land~~

1923

Gnaphalium polypcephalum, Michx.



J.H.

Gnaphalium uliginosum, L.

J. C. along roadside

JH

¹⁻⁴
Gnaphalium uliginosum, L.

B. C. W. Quincy, June 24, 1894.

B. C. coll. fl. in wet place roadside M. C. coll. fl. (wet waste ground).
S. C. damp place. 1894.

Gnaphalium uliginosum, L.^y

Aug 11, 94 coll. fl of

1890

M. 94. Aug 4. coll fl

M. 94

~~M. 94~~

M. 94

Gnaphalium uliginosum, L.

M. c. in low waste grounds.

B. roadside. Sept. 3/94.

S. damp pasture. Sept. 6/94.

Mr P. Rich

N. 94 Aug. 4. Mg. o. road E. Melrose Res'ce.

Goodyera pubescens, R. Br.

B 1886 Nevada ft of Belton Park. saw but little.

B. 94 Aug 24 - Aug. woods near Breckenridge bluff Cal.

B. 94 Apr. 19. near Wadsworth Pools

B 0 in ~~see to the south~~ woods

Goodyera repens, R. Br.

1. Aug 24, 1911 Lf.

at Bear Hill

3 x - 11

11/11/11

Gratiola caroliniana

M. abundant on the borders of and in wet meadows around Spot Pond. In flower July 4 and Sept 20 - 1894. W. H.
Also in marshes East and West borders of the North Reservoir. Aug 5/94.

W. P. Rich.

Gratiola ~~canadensis~~³, T.

~~Gr.~~ G. C.

Ho

Gratiola caroliniana, L.

B. Aug 25, 94 mg. N. Edge. Woods side coll.

J. 1

M. 94 Aug. 4. Mg. 0. Hemlock Pond edge.

B. 94. 18. 3. P. 9. With one Gratiola coll.

J. 2

Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly including "M. 94" and "P. 9".

Gratula Virginitate, I.

Habenaria blephariglottis, ~~Hook.~~ ^{Torr.}

R. Sayat 394 C.M.F.

L. IX : - - - coll. fl.

L. X

Habenaria fimbriata, R. Br.

B. r. In Herb. W. Q., June 1887.

One of the gems of Blue Hills
but almost certain to depart
under the new order of things &
the "development" of the region.
It grows along the brook which
crosses the new Avenue now being
built along the N. side of the W. Q.
range

Habenaria fimbriata, R. Br.

B. C. 100, 2494. fr.

B. C. 100, 2494, 571 wet sand. Faint handwritten notes.

4. 2

Habenaria Hookeri, Torr.

- M R. Bear Hill Found by Mrs P. D. Richards, 1883
Specimen in Herb. M. I.
- B. 95. Jan. 14. J. R. W. Among laurels path by Cedar Swamp
some sets were found 2-3 years ago.

JH

Habenaria Hookeri, Torr. 2

TYPE r. ~~single~~ Mit a single specimen found by
Mrs Richards during a Middlesex Institute excursion &
seen by W. H. M. at time of coll.

1

Habenaria lacera, R.Br.

M. A single ~~specimen~~ specimen of this species was noticed July ²³/94. on the West border of the South Reservoir. This was the only plant of the genus noted in the Reservation this season.

Jan. 95 M. P. Rich.

Habenaria psychodes, Gray.

P. O. ... 11.4.4 ... on ... 916

... Pine Hill. Bear Hill

... call f. 991

B. 95. Jan. 14. J.R.W. path w side White Cedar Swamp

B ...

Habenaria tridentata, Hook

B. 5. I found a single spec. in
the spring on E. side of Randolph
Av. in Tr. Q. at the top of the hill
which descends S. to B.H. River.

coll.

99K

B. 95. 1. 14 JRW. Westside Cedar Swamp + near spring there

B. 95. 1. 14 JRW. Westside Cedar Swamp + near spring there

Habenaria virescens, Spreng.

1840

close to but not in
Reservoir

mit

B. Y. in Herb. 7 7 4

11/12

1. The first example

is slow to see

not with

has

Hamamelis Virginica, L.

B. Sept 3 90

C. G. 7.

coll 4.

B '97 Aug 11 Frequent on road side w. Babel Rock Mg

o. Furnace Brook near Bound.

B. 94. Aug. 15 Mg. Twist valley E. Twin Boulders.

Hamamelis Virginia¹⁻¹⁷, L.

B. C. = Glavers Hill; June 10, 1894
In Herb. W. Quincy; Oct. 1892

B. C. coll. fr. moist shade, 1892
M. C. study of fruit. S. C. morel sh., 1892
B. C. coll. fl.

Namamētis Virginia

B. 94. Sept 3. Mg. o. Valley So. Rattlesnake.

B. 94. Apr 19. Mg. C. Box Gully

Hamamelis Virginiana, L.

~~A. S. M.~~ Here this plant is more generally distributed in dry & wet land.

M. 94. Aug. 4. M. 95. 0. Woods NW. Cascades.

~~J. S. M.~~ This is usually found in moist shady woods at the base of rocky slopes where it can escape fire, which easily destroys it & from which it is slow to recover.

Hamamelis Virginica, L.



Hamamelis Virginica⁷, L.

M. c. on damp rocky hillsides and in low woods.

W. P. Rees.

At 70 Jan 15. My. c. pasture S. Boston Rock

2

Hedeoma pulegioides, Pers

- B. Aug 11. 94 Mg coll fr W.D.
- B. Sep 13 '94 Fr C.S.F. coll W.D.
- B. Aug 11 94 Mg. O. hedge N Foy
- B. Sep. 3. 94. Mg. f. woods S.E. Rattlesnake
- W. Aug. 4. 94 Mg. o road E Mirror Reservoir
- April 19. 94 Mg. Copeland Pasture coll fr W.D.

Hedeoma pulegioides³, Pers

P. B. C.

JH

Hedeoma pulegioides, Pers

M.

In stone quarry North of Pine Hill.
June 9/94.

M. P. R. H.

Hedeoma pulegioides, Pers

B. C., W. G., June 24, 1894.

B.C. coll.

Mc coll

or

in wet woods & along roads.

It is a

plant

Helianthemum Canadense⁴⁻³_n, Michx.

B. C. June 10, 1894, Glovers Hill.

B. WHM. V. 25. 94 & IX. 3. 94
C. E.

coll.

J. R. W.

B. C. coll. of June 10 94

M. C. coll. of June 10 94

2
Helianthemum Canadense, Michx.

M. c. in open places in upland woods and
on rocks. May 27 and July 23-1894.

M. 94. VI. 5. Stoneman upland rocks, Bear Hill. coll #

P. Dry patch in forest, Sept. 3/94.

W. P. Rich.

Helianthemum Canadense,³ Michx.

B. May 20. 5. on Chickatabunt fl. cal.

In April

1885. 7

B. 94. Sep. 20. N.E. slope Wampsatude

Helianthus annuus, L.

M. growing among the remains of a former
house on Main St. nearly opposite
Bear Hill. In flower - Sept. 20/94.

W. P. R. H.

M. v.

? plant at

Helianthus divaricatus, L.

B. c. In Herb. B. Hill (S. side)
Milton; Aug. 15, 1884 -

B c coll fl in Herb 9:11 JRC. Holterman. M. c S. coll. [unclear]

²
Helianthus divaricatus, L.

M. In dry woods base of Pine Hill, June 9/94.
S. " " " near Muddy Pond, Sept. 16/94.

W. P. Rich.

Helianthus divaricatus, T.

- A. Aug 17. 94 S. 7. 7. coll fe
- B. " 21. 94 My top Boyce coll li

B. 94. Aug top Boyce, Hancock 2, near top of W slope of ridge

Hemerocallis, fulva, L.

B. a. Colovers Field; June 10, 1894.

Never fruiting!

Hemerocallis calva, L.

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mq. Park's House
planted in garden

B 7 plants

~~Adiantum~~ ¹⁻⁵ = *Hepatica triloba*, Ch.

B. o. Fenno's Hill, In Herb.
More common in Zwincy than
in Milton -

B. 95. 1. 14. JAW. Top of Chickatabut

B. o. in Herb JPC M T. W.D. more frequent

Anemone aceratica L. = ⁺ Hepatica triloba

f - f

~~Anemone~~ a L.

Hepatica triloba Chais.

M. J.

Less abundant than formerly
at 20-27 this year, April 21/94,
only a few scattered flowers
could be found while ten years
ago it was very plentiful here.
It is however frequent in the
Resurrection.

W. P. K. K.

5

Hepatica triloba, Chase.

M. near Linn. 1883. woods. fr. in Herb. V.D.

a. As in *Hepatica* L. very little in Pine Hill.

c. in Bear Hill, Cascade woods, Pine Hill shore of St. Paul.

M. 94. Aug. 4 My. O. woods road N.W. Cascade

ANDERSON

1851

³ Hepatica triloba, Chazy

Mount woods.

on the lower wooded slopes.

✓
Heracléum lanatum, Michx.

Hesperis matronalis, L.

U

Hibiscus moscheutos, L.

B. 94 Aug. 21. Mg. Parks house. Planted in garden
& not thriving well.

B. r. planned

Hibiscus  Tronium, L.

(

1-10-1918

S. June 10. 1918

~~1-10-1918~~

S.

Hieracium Marianum, Willd.

129571 " Reservation Road near N.W. of
Hillside St. Rather common "S.S.K."

B 7 in sub. S.S.K.

HERBERT H. HARRINGTON, I.

M. Wooded bank East shore South Reservoir
July 7/94.

H. P. R. C.

Hibiscoidia perniciosa (Mull.)

B. Aug. 15 '94

B. Sept 3 '94 fr. C.S.F.

1895

B. Aug 1 '94 Mg O. NW Slope Fox

M. 94 'aug. 4. Mg | coll | fl | et

M.L.F.

" " " " " coll. fr.

M.L.F.

B. Sept. 3. 94. C. G. F. coll fl

M.L.F.

B. 94. Aug 24 Mg. coll

M.L.F.

B. 94. ix. 3. P.G.

coll to

M.L.F.

Hieracium paniculatum, L.

B. c. Hancock Hill, Aug. 5, 1894.
In Herb., B. H., W. Q.; Sept. 1888.

B^c coll. — Herb. G. G. ... in Herb. M. J. ...

Hieracium, paniculatum Michx.

H. f. virginica Michx.

Spec. in herb. U.S.

J. H.

Hieracium ³ scaberrimum, Michx.

M. f. in dry woods. July 4 and Aug ^{coll fl} 19/94.
S. on rocks in woods! Sept 6/94. coll fl.

M. 94. VIII. 5. Stoneham woods E. slope Bear Hill. coll

W. P. Rock.

B Aug 11 94 Mg. F. Road N. Babel Rock

Hieracium scaberr²imum, Michx.

H. *f.*

786

INSECT COLLECTION, FLORIDA.

V. ... coll fr. ~~A~~
B. 94 ...

M. L. F

B. 94. Aug. 22. Mg. coll fl.
B. 94. ix. 3. P.G. coll fl.

M

B. f. coll fl. for ... roads ... coll. dry woods S. coll is ...

4

MISOCAMMUS VENOSUS, V.

M. c. in open places in dry woods.
June 9~~th~~
/44

W. P. K. S.

✓

HIERACIUM VENOSUM, ?

✓

12. Aug 15. Mg. coll. fl.

M.L.F.

13. 1883 var 32. 33 - 2. fl. super

M. 94. Aug 4. Mg. 0. woods road NW. Cascade

S. 94. June 15. C. G. F. coll fl

M.L.F.

Hieracium venosum, T.

Gr. J. C.

J. C.

Hieracium venosum, L.

B. ⁹⁸ c. Clovers Hill; June 10, 1894.
In Herb., W. Quincy; " , 1887.

M. In Herb., Forest St.
Stoneham; July, 1888.

Specimens of W.D., J.H.C., duplicates, M.E.S., all in -c. dry pressed

Hierochloa borealis, Roem & Schult.

Holcus lanatus, L.

B 1888. 50 45 N-S low ground in field

B. f. - near W D, 99 N low ground

Hordeum jubatum, L.

NOTION LA 111 121 131 141 151

121 131 141

S. 95 VI 5 H.A. C

M Y - Herb 121, 131, 141, 151

1
Hottel in Illinois, Ill.
Hemlock Pond.

Spec. in Herb. U.S.

JH

3

Nottonia inflata, Mill.

M. o. In stagnant water in meadow off Pond
St. W-20. In flower May 30/94, abundant.
In ditch in meadow N. of Bear Hill
in fl. June 5/94.
In bog N. side Bear Hill. June 5/94.
In shallow water of North Reservoir
near base of Taylor Mt. June 5/94.
No. End of Wrights Run. July 7/94.

M. P. Kirk

Houstonia coerulea, ^v L.

M. c. along paths and in open grassy places
in woods.

W. P. Rich.

Houstonia coerulea¹⁻³ .L.

B. C. ^{gr. 3000} Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894

B VIII. ii 97

B. M. C. must, grassy, in wood

Houstonia coerulea,³ L.

~~B~~ J C

JH

Houstonia purpurea, L.

var. longifolia, Gray.

B. C. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

In Herb., B. H., Canton; July, 1884.

" " " W. Q., Sept. 23, 1894.

Houstonia purpurea, L. var *longifolia*, Gray,

Blue Hills,	Fox Hill,	Aug 11, 94.	W. H. M.
"	"	" 15 "	"

Handwritten scribbles and marks at the top of the page, possibly including a date or initials.

Neostemium purpurca ¹⁻⁴ var. *longifolia* Gray

B 1883 C. near 23-34 1/2

1815

2015

^{coli}
D f V. ... S. ... M. o coll dry ...

*Houstonia purpurea*⁴ L. var. *longifolia*, Gray.

M. o. on rocks in upland woods.

"Cheese Rock" on Bear Hill. July 29th 1904.

East border of North Reservoir

G-7 and J-10. Aug 5/1904

B Aug 11 94 My J near ledge N. Fox

B. S. 6 3. 94 24/0 N-E slope Wampawatuk

Humulus lupulus, L.

Hydrangea paniculata S. or grandiflora

B. 97. Aug. 25. Mg. Park's House -
planted in garden but not thriving

B. 100. 100. 100.

Hydrocotyle ² americana, J.

B. Aug 11, 94 W f. Woods N. Tex

B Aug 11 94 Mg C. Cray Foot Spring

M. 24 Aug + Mg. c. Woods road NW. Caswell

Hydrocotyle Americana, L.

B. O. Glavers Hill; June 10, 1894.

B. f. M. f. low damp woods.

Hydrocotyle Americana, L.

M. J. in low damp woods.

M. P. Rich.

Hydrocotyle Americana^y, L.

~~Hy.~~ J. c.

HC.

Hydrocotyle umbellata, L.

Hypericum Canadense, L.

B. c. In Herb.

M. 94. VIII. 4. W.H.M. coll. fl. (small JRL

B. 94 VIII. 15 W.H.M. coll. f. JRL

I can't see MC coll of c. root to be seen

2

Hypericum Canadense, L.

Fr. c. wet borders of meadows, swamps and
ponds In fl. July 7 and Aug 19-1894.

A broad leaved form approaching
the var. Majus, Gray was collected
in damp path on the East slope
of Bear Hill, Aug 5/94.

W. P. Rich.

Hypericum Canadense, L.

P. Aug 15.40 pm

m. acc 4.94 mg. About Hemlock Pool.

m. acc 12.16

Hypericum Canadense L. var. majus Gray.

2. 9. 1911

U 7

Hypericum ellipticum, Hook

B. VIII. 11. WH.M 265 F. Swamp No For H. ell.

JRW.

Hypericum ellipticum, Hook.

W. f. borders of meadows and ponds. (Reservoir)
M. 94. III. 4. Stoneham, border of Jolly Pond. ^{2 ft}
W. P. Rich.

M 94

M. f. coll. of ...

Hypericum maculatum, Walt.

B. ^{at 1'} o. In Herb., W. Q., 1887.

B. o. in Herb. J. H. ... Myicou ... a herb. M. J. ... stamp ... numbers of ...

Hypericum corymbosum
F. = *Hypericum maculatum* Wall
Spec. in Herb. U.S.

MG

Hypericum maculatum², Walt.

M. Damp border South Reservoir, T-V. 6.
July 23/94. coll. in
W. P. Rich.

Hypericum multilum, L. 1-4

B. f. Sept. 9, 1894; B.H.R.

B. = a herb w.D. etc. etc. etc. Swamps wet ground 11.1.1894

Hypericum multilium, L.

B. Aug 11 94

B. :

B. Aug 11 94 My. F. Furnace Brook N Babel Rock
Road - E Babel Rock

" " 11 94 My E Valley Pt. Crag

3

Hypericum m^utilum, L.

M. c. in swamps. *Massachusetts* - 30 94. VII. 19 coll. in

W. P. Peck.

M. 94. 8. 4. Mg. o. Road S. Melrose Reservoir

1
P. ⁷Hypericum mult~~u~~tilum, L.
Common near Minchew Reservoir

JH

1-3

Hypericum nudicaule, Walt.

B. ¹⁰¹⁰ c. In Herb., W. Q., 1888.

B. Aug. 11 94. W.H.M. coll fr Road N. Crag J.R.W.

B. Sept. 3. 94 W.H.M. coll fr E' Cedar Swamps J.R.W.

B. c. in coll J.R.W. 5911 ... M. ...

²
Hypericum nudicaule, Walt.

B Aug 11 94. My R. Road N the Crag
B. Ap 19. 94 My. Rocks about Box Gully

Hypericum nudicaule, Walt.

M. c. on upland rocks. Aug 19/94.
 B. Gravelly roadside. Sept 2/94.

M. P. Rich.

Hypericum perforatum, L.

B. Aug. 15. 97. Mg. o. near source Belchers Brook.

1895

B. Aug. 21. Mg. o. Bugby House site

M. 94. Aug. 4. Mg. o. woods NW cascade

Hypericum perforatum, L.

B. C.
B. G. P. VIII. II.

Aug. 5, 1894; Hancock H.
conf. J. R. W.

[Faint, illegible handwritten text at the bottom of the page]

Hypericum perforatum, L.

~~B.~~ J. c

J. H.

4
Hypericum perforatum, L.

M. c. along roadsides and in fields, and on
rocky wooded hillside. 20-R. 28-29
June 28/94.

M. P. Rich.

Thymus pinnatus, Swartz.

P. laseade Rocks, H. A. Young, spec. in herb. U. S.

Mc

7 Hypnum rusciforme, Weis.

N. Cascade Rocks. H. A. Young spec. in herb. U. S.

MS

A. yunnanensis (Calliengon) Schieberi, Willd

B. B. C.

Hypoxis erecta, ¹⁵L.

B. C. Colver Hill; June 10, 1894
In Herb. "

Dec 13 1894 M. C. B. D. ...

Hypoxis erecta, L.

5

7 N. c. along wood-paths and in dry woods.
In fl. from May 27 to Aug 19/94.

W. P. Reel.

M. 94. Aug. 4 2mg c. woods NW. Cascade

Hypoxis erecta, L.

10,

Hypoxis uncta

B Aug 11 94 My C. Road N Babel Rock

2

Hypoxis erecta, T.

B. May 25, 94

in B. ~~May 25, 94~~ May 25, 94

1. $\frac{1}{x^2} = x^{-2}$
 $\frac{d}{dx} x^{-2} = -2x^{-3} = -\frac{2}{x^3}$

2. $\frac{d}{dx} \ln(x) = \frac{1}{x}$
 3. $\frac{d}{dx} \ln(x^2) = \frac{1}{x^2} \cdot 2x = \frac{2}{x}$
 4. $\frac{d}{dx} \ln(\sqrt{x}) = \frac{1}{\sqrt{x}} \cdot \frac{1}{2} x^{-1/2} = \frac{1}{2x}$

mit x von 0 bis ∞ in \mathbb{R}^+

Asperula

B. Aug. 21. 94 Lf.

B. Sept. 1. 94 Lf.

B. Sept. 3. 94 Lf.

1895. B. H. L.

Proserpinaca

B. 95. 11. 14. J.R.W. W. side Cedar Swamp.

Ilex glabra, ⁴Gray

Edge of Blue Hill River Swamp. April 19, 1894.
Blue Hills, Aug. 21, 1894, T. W. W. H. M.
" Sept. 3 " " C. G. F.

Ilex glabra, Gray.

B. f. in the Swamp, about 38-9 in
W. Q. but seldom in flower.

E. Y. all of the ...

Ilex laevigata. Gray.

S. 94. Sept. 6. Border of Muddy Pond.

coll 4

Jan. 95 W. P. Rich.

S. 94. coll. ... text - ...

1-~~2~~

Ilex verticillata. Gray.

B. c. June 10, 1894; W. Q.

B = coll for ... BB = near ...

³
Ilex verticillata

B. 94. Aug. 11. Mg. 0. Valley S.W. Fox probably out of
Reservation

B. 94. Sept 3. Mg. 0. Near Purgatory Road S.E. Rattlesnake

B. 94 Aug 23. Mg. 0. grown up pasture. S.E. cross on line

D. 94. Aug 23. like pool near top of Wolcott - both pools in valley S

P. 94. Aug 19. f. Wadsworths Pools

Ilex verticillata.⁴ Gray. ~~tree~~

B. Aug 24. 14. 1.

? Dec 1. 15. 94 1/2

1895. B. 1/2

1895. B. 1/2

M. 94. Aug 22. My meadow & meadow

Ilex verticillata^s, Gray.

94. M. Mg. same as in B

M. 94. Aug. 4 Mg. r. Head of Valley E. Melrose Reservoir.

same as in B NW 94. C. in vic pond

same as in B

Ilex verticillata, Grev.

2
C. M. ...

Ilex verticillata. Gray ⁷

M. J. low grounds, borders of woods and meadows.
M. 94. VII. 7. Medford. Border of Wrights Pond coll. ⁴
M. 94. ~~7~~ Sept. 20. Border of meadow S. of Bear Hill coll. ⁴

P. Rich.

Ilex verticillata, Gray. 5

Stony Brook, Aug 18, 94. C. G. F.
Blue Hills, near (Balsler's (?) brook. Aug 24, 94 W. H. M.

~~It is *S. riparia* - *S. riparia* - 35, 36, 37.~~

Lysanthes riparia, Raf.

M. East ~~Lower~~ North Reservoir. G-7.

Aug. 5/94.

coll. by
W. P. Rich.

M. 94. 1x. 24. Agnes W. Lincoln. Snow Win. S. Reservoir u.

21 x coll. by ~~not used~~ 2. ~~not used~~ + ~~not used~~

4
Impatiens fulva, Nutt.

M. c. low ground. borders of swamps.

M. P. Rich.

S. Bog in woods, Sept. 6/94.

M. 94. Aug 4 Aug 7. wet places NW. Cascade

1-4
Impatiens fulva, Nutt.

B. C. June 10 & Sept. 9, 1894, W. Q.

S e roll f. M e S e. Shaded with bicolors

Impatiens fulva², Nutt. ✓

B. Aug 11 94. Mg. C. Furnace Brook. N. Babel Rock S. A.
coll fl.

Impatiens fulva, Nutt.³

~~B~~ 7 c

JH

Inula Helenium, L.

Ipomea purpurea, Lam.

Sporocarpium pedunculatum, Jacq.

1000 ... on the shore of Houghton's Pond

B ... ~~stems~~

Iris Germanica

B. 94. Aug 21. Mg. Park's house.
planted in garden

B. 11 1-10-18

Iris virginica, L. *pinnastrata* Pursh

B. Aug 21. 94



B. all $\frac{1}{2}$

Iris versicolor, L.

B. C. Glovers Hill swamp; June 10, 1887.

In Herb., W. Q., Sept. 28, 1888.

~~B. C. Glovers Hill~~ M. C. P. D. C. coll. pl. swamps to the meadows

Iris versicolor, L. ✓

M. c. in swamps, bogs and ~~low~~ meadows
77 P. R. K.

Iris versicolor, L. ³

B. B. ... 26. 4. / 11. ev.

Isoetes echinospora, Durieu, var.

Boottii, Englm.

Isoetes echinospora, Durieu, var.

Braunii, Englm.

F. Spot Pond; specimen in
herb. M. J.

J. H.

M. J. 1885. No. 1. Sp. in herb. M. J.

Isoetes echinospora, Durieu, var.

muricata, Englm.

el

Isoetes Englemanni, A. Br.

Isoetes lacustris, L.

Isoetes riparia, Englm.

Isoetes Tuckermanni, A. Br.

Juglans cinerea, L.

B. f. In Herb., B. H., Milton;
(20-P) May 23, 1883 -
About the base of the hills
in rich soil -

B. v. base of hills 1883 I + 51

Juglans cinerea, L.

2

F. cinerea (L.) Mill.
Juglans cinerea L.
Juglans nigra L.
Juglans regia L.

Juglans cinerea x ^{regia} ~~*nigra*~~ L.

Houghton's Pond

This interesting hybrid which is near the stable
of the Club House & which was probably set out was
discovered by Chas. E. Faxon some years ago.

2

7500

July 10 - receipt of ...

40

1000

10

100

1000

1000

1000

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

mit

B *[Faint handwriting]*

England Police 2-2

B.B. New York 94

B. New York, New York
a large amount

- B v L. 106-5

B. v. 1011

1011

Inglans regia

2

B. B. 94 May 26. misshapen tree about 4" dia. under
large elm in valley near Linn St of coll

fruit

Juncus acuminatus, Michx, ~~var. debilis, Englm.~~

B. C., In Herb., W. Q., June 17, 1891.

B B

B. C. v. s. c. Jun.

Juncus acuminatus, Michx. var. *legitimus*,
Englm.

BB 6.VII.94. CWS. — M. 4.VIII.94. C. W. T.

M. Melrose, bog in woods, 28.VI.94. Rich 275.

M. Stoneham, W. border of N. Reservoir 7.VII.94.
Rich 346.

M. Melrose, swamp S. of Black Rock, 18.VI.94
Rich 189.

M. coll. ; ... B ...

2

Juncus acuminatus, Michx. var. legitimus,
Englm.

J. Specim. in herb. Md.

JH

Juncus articulatus, L. 1

B. 22. VIII. 94. W. H. M.

M. Stincham, border of swamp E. slope Bear Hill,

5. VIII. 94. Rich 439.

M. Mesford, meadow W. of Forest St. 7. VII. 94.

Rich 375.

B. / with M. C. Coll. to the ...

2
Juncus bufonius, L.

B. C., W. Quincy; June 24, 1894.

Juncus bufon¹⁻²ius, T.

B. 22. VIII. 94, W.H.M.

B. Fall : f

B. coll

wet ground Meadow

Juncus Canadensis, J. Gay. var. coarctatus,
Englm.

B. 11. VIII. 94. W.H.W. 15. VIII. 94. 22. VIII. 94.

M. Winchester, E. side N. Reservoir 5. VIII. 94.
Rich 451.

P. 5.

B. 11. VIII. 94. W.H.W. 15. VIII. 94. 22. VIII. 94.

Juncus Canadensis, J. Gay. var.

longicaulis, Michx.

M. Sturham, ditch ⁱⁿ meadow W. of Spot pond

20. IX. 94. W.P.R. 629.

M. Melrose, swamp, 19. VIII. 94. Rich 467.

M. coll. 527-300

Juncus Canadensis, J. Gay, var. *subcaudatus*, Engelm.

B. W. Quincy, damp woods, R. 43, 11. IX. 94.

W. P. R. 612. (Not fully this var. but between it and
var. *longicaudatus*.)

B o coll

damp woods

Juncus effusus, L. ¹⁻²

BB. 6.VII.94. C.W.S.

... + ...

B c on herb ✓ & c. BB. coll. wet ground ...

Juncus effusus, L. 2

B. C., Colovers Hill; June 10, 1894
In Herb. "Laurel path", W. Q.
July 4, 1896.

Juncus Greenii, Oakes & Tuck.

B. O. In Herb., Summit Penno
Hill; June 23, 1889.

B O m

Juncus marginatus, Rostk.

B. B.S. Fall, 94

B Aug 11 94 Wyo O. Road near Sullow's Quarry

B. B.S. Fall, 94 Wyo O. Road near Sullow's Quarry

2

Juncus marginatus, Rostk.

B. II. VIII. 94. W. H. W.

BB 6. VII. 94. C. W. S.

M. Melrose, damp wood-path. 4. VII. 94. Rich 280

B. W. Quincy, low ground, roadside 3. IX. 94 Rich 533.

M. Metford, meadow off Forest St. 7. VII. 94. Rich 376.

Junonia peltocarpus E. Meyer

Gardner's Swallowtail

B.V. in ... 3 ...

Juncus tenuis,² Willd.

B. C. In Herb., Summit Fennel Hill
June 23, 1889.

Juncus tenuis, Willd.

B. 11. VIII. 94. W.H.M. — M. 4. VIII. 94. C. G. S.

BB 6. VII. 94. C.H.S.

M. Melrose, on rocks in open woods G.H. 24-25.

4. VII. 94. Rich 287.

B Aug 11 94 O. Funnace Brook ~~near~~ Braundey N. Belal.

A. Sep. 3. 94. C. road near Sullivan Quarry

I 2 2 x

B. J. ... on ... M o ...

Wichita

11

- B. 94. Aug 22. Aug. Hancock Pasture
- B. 94. Aug 24. Aug. 0. Pasture & Belding 1 hr

juniperus communis, L

This is not common, It is more frequent in pastures than elsewhere, but when the pastures grow up to woods it is soon shaded out.

M. 94. ST. 28. Mg 0. top burned hill

same as in M.

same as in M.

Juniperus communis,^s L.

M. c. in rocky upland woods and fields.

W. P. Rich.

M. 94 Aug. 4. 1877. r. Valley E. Melrose Reservoir in woods

6
Juniperus communis, L.

Juniperus communis, L.

B 1889 Mt of France Mill. ...

1889

B ... M o S ... open ...

Juniperus communis, L.

B. F. Gilovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

Base Chukatabut, " "

(31-0)

Virginia

Red ...

... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

367 3

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a title or date]

[Multiple lines of very faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading]

368 4

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

369

✓

1

44

John

... ..

✓

2

John

...

...

...

...

...

... ..

:

...

...

...

+

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

and

...

...

...

2706

B. 94 Aug 24. 0. Many places in slope Breunelc

7

Juniperus Virginiana, L.

B. B. 1882. c

in Herb. 13

B. Aug. 21. 94. Mg. c Cedar Point

M. 94 Mg. Nov 28 = valley W. Cranberry Pool

Juniperus ? *Virginiana*

Mr. 94. Aug. 4 mg. o ledge NW. Cascade

M. 94. X 1.28. mg. f. about Silvermine

10

Juniperus Virginiana, L.

M. c. on rocky wooded hillsides.

Abundant on summit and upper slopes
of Bear Hill.

M. P. Rice.

Juniperus Virginiana, L.

Juniperus Virginiana, L.

B. C. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894
In Herb., B.H., W.Q. May, 1890

Bentley JRC Mc⁵⁰ BHC in Herb W.D - [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

^a
sumpnerus ⁸
virginiana, *g.*

W. A. L.

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

Kalmia angustifolia L.

This is not a common plant
in the reservation

Kew Gardens, London, 1851

III. 94. New 24 Aug. W. 1851

III. 94. New 24 Aug. W. 1851

III. 94. New 24 Aug. W. 1851

more common and more generally distributed
 I found covering considerable surfaces.
 M. 94. 41. 28. My. f. Valley SE Bremer Hill

same as in M. Nov 94 My. f. about New York
 & generally distributed

Kalmia angustifolia, L.

Stony Brook,

June 15, 74.

C. G. F.

⁴
Sax. angustifolia, L.

M. c. in open places in woods and borders
of meadows.

W. F. L.

Kalmia angustifolia, L.

B. C. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

B o M- S; coll pl T. J. ...

Kevin's - la. 100, 110.

24 - One of the plants is noted for this plant

~~...~~

Note ...

...

... with

...

W. L. C. 1891, 1894.

B. a. Along the N.E. side of
Clovers Hill - June 10, 1894 -
In Herb., Same loc. 1891, 1894.
TRW. B 95. 1.14 w' cedar swamp.

Mamm. lat. b. i. s. u. l. i. a. T.

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly including "Mamm. lat. b. i. s. u. l. i. a. T." repeated]

Kalmia latifolia, L.

Blue Hills, N. E. slope of South E. ridge.
April 19. 1894. W. H. A.

Kelvin's 1st Collection, I.

B. April 1900

B. T. ... in Nest J R C ... at ...

Krigia Virginica. Willd. 1-4

B. C. In Herb., W. Q.; June, 1884
also "Summit Penno Hill; May, 1891.

B. C. In Herb., W. Q.; June, 1884
also "Summit Penno Hill; May, 1891.

²
Krieger *Urtica* Weed

Brick, May 25, 1883, C.E. Chick M.D.

41. 1883 Dry soil, exposed place by Pond, covering a space of

10000. 1883. 20 HOTO.

⁸
14. Aug 24. M. n top 24 Blue

Krigia Virginia. Willd.

6.

Handwritten text, possibly a name or description, mostly illegible due to fading.

Krigia Virginica. Willd.

M. c. on upland exposed rocks

W. P. Reich.

B. 94. Aug. 15. Mg. 0. Pasture E. Twin Boulders coll M 27.

" " " " or Summit Great Stone .

T. 1815, I.

M. f. in low grounds : woods.

S. Damp open woods. Sept. 1894. role!

M. f. R. i.

Aug 11 94 My O. E road Bobel Rock

I. 26. 20. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.

B. C. Hancock Hill; Aug. 5, 1894.
Near B. Hill River, W. D. Sept.

1894

In Herb., B. Hill, Canton, 1889.

3 v. 54

B. C. ... in herb ... moist land. ... dry ...
... ..

Fact 1000 (Mar. 13 1919,)

A. D. C

J. H.

Instruction. Herbarium, Milton.

B. O. In Herb., B. H., Milton
Aug. 6, 1889.

coll for.

~~B. O. In Herb.~~ M. H. Milton, Aug. 6, 1889.

Yucca microcarpa, ² Mill.

Virginia Woods.

Spec. in Herb. Acad.

JH

Lamium album ,L.

Termination of the ...

Lamium maculatum, L.

Laportia Canadensis, Gaudich.

Larix Americana, Michx.

Lathyrus palustris L.

*Lechea intermedia*²

M. Aug 29 1894 - F. S. Collins

Leechea intermedia Leggett

(see Inver Bulletin June 1894)

Common by Winchester Reservoir

Specimen in herbarium



MI 7 in 1894. MI I near water.

Lechea major, Michx.

B. f. In Herb., W. G., Oct. 1892.

Noted Sept. '94 near B.H. River.

W.M. N. Sullivan's Quarry

J.R.W.

Bf coll. in Herb. W. G., Oct. 1892. M. C. det. ...

2

Lechea major, Michx.

19. August 14

1895. 3. 4. 5. 7. 10.

Lechea major, Michx.

M. c. in dry woods and fields
 ——— M. P. Reed.

Lechea minor, L.

1-3

B. 94. Sept 10 94.

1. 7 1/2

M. 1/4 1/2

1/4 1/2

B. 94. Sept 3. Ing. f. woods So Rattlesnake

B. coll, in Herb s - e, Ni - coll to Jan ...

Lechea minor, L. ✓

B.

In Herb.

Lechea minor, L.

M. J. in open rocky woods. N. H.

W. P. R. S.

1
Lechea minor, L., var. *maritima*, Gray.

M. 4. VIII. 94. C.W.J.

M. v. coll

Lechea racemulosa, Lam.

Lechea tenuifolia, Michx.

B. c. In Herb. W. Q., Sept. 1894

M. coll	94 VIII.	W.H.M.	Great Plains wood	FRW.
B. coll	94 VIII	W.H.M.		FRW.

B7 coll, in Herb. W. Q., Sept. 1894. J. R. C. M. coll c det. J. R. C.

Lechea tenuifolia, Michx.

2

M. 4. VIII. 94. C. W. T.

3
Lechea tenuifolia, Michx.

(see Tamey Bulletin, June 1894)
Common at Manchester Reservoir

A handwritten signature or set of initials, possibly 'M. J.', written in a cursive style.

Y

Lechea tenuifolia, Michx.

1894

M. Area - 94 Collins, T.S.

1894

1894

B Aug 11 94 Mg. C Road W. Babel Rock

Lechea tenuifolia, Michx.

M. c. in wood roads

M. P. Reed.

Lechea thymifolia, Pursh.

Ledum latifolium, Ait.

1
Leersia oryzoides, Sw.

B. B. F. L. H. y

B. 22. VIII. 94. W. H. W.

B. B. 31. VIII. 94. T. S. C.

B. 22. VIII. 94.

B. B. 31. VIII. 94.

Leersia Virginica, Willd.

B. Fall 94

B. 94. Aug. 25. E. F. Williams, off new Parkway coll.

E.F.W.

B. 94. G. S. R. off n. new road

~~Leersia Virginia, Willd.~~

B. 24. VIII. 94. W.H.W. 23. VIII. 94.

B. B. 31. VIII. 94. F.S.G.

New Parkway

2
Leersia Virginica, Willd.

B. O. B.H.R.; W. Q.; Sept. 9, 1894

7 Lemna minor, L.

P. b.
March

J. H. S.

Mo  ...

Ternia minor, T.

2

M. Bog on north side Bear Hill.

June 5/94.

M. P. Rich.

13. 95. Jan 14. TRW. 0.

Lenora Valdiviana, ¹⁻² *Philippi*.

Blue Hill River

B. 94. 9. 3. Mg. (coll. ef) Blue Hill River. (with Simon Carson, Durand)

Hunt Farm ~~br...~~

B. 94. 9. 3. Mg. (coll. ef) Blue Hill River. (with Simon Carson, Durand) Hunt Farm ~~br...~~

Lemna Valdiviana, Phil.

B. r., In Herb. B.H.R., W.O.
1894.

1. *serotina* (L.) Mill. var. *serotina*, T.

B. *serotina* (L.) Mill. var. *serotina*, T.

M. 1883 var. *serotina* (L.) Mill. var. *serotina*, T.

~~3. *serotina* (L.) Mill. var. *serotina*, T. Old Grover house site~~

By coll. of Roadside; house site.

LEONURUS CARDINATUS, L.

M. c. Roadside N-2. 24-25. June 28/94.
Near location of a former house T-17-18
Aug. 19/94.
W. P. Rich.

B. 94. VIII. 21. Mg. Glover House site col. 1

130-10025 Carl L. Smith, I. ^a ³

B. O. W. Q., (45-N.) June 18, 1894

130.160.101.110.111.113.

W. Scott Road W. Sullivan's Quay.

M.L.P.

B. Aug 11 94 Mg R Road N. Babel Rock

B. Sept 3. 94. Mg. fr. Near Purgatory Road - SE Rattlesnake

B. 94. Aug. 11 C. G. F. fl. coll.

ii - 7.

B c. coll of ... 4 c ...

Y
T. Smith to 1895, T.

M. C. along roads and paths
In

M. P. Rich.

Leontodon ^v *sternalis*, T.

B. C. Hancock Hill; Aug. 5, 1894

Lepidium campestre, R. Br.

Lepidium ruderale, L.

Lepidium Virginicum, L. 1-4

B. C.

B. VIII. 11. 4+. W.M.M. Road W. side of Westchester. ... R.W.

B. ... N. C. ...

Lepidium Virginicum, L. 2

B. Aug 11, 1944

B. Aug 11 94. Mg. R. Road near Sullivan's Quarry

B. Aug. 15 94. Mg. C. Purgatory road near houses.

Lepidium Virginicum, L.³

J. b. near cult ground

J. B.

Lepidium Virginicum, L. 4

M. Roadside. N-O. 25-26. June 28/94.

M. P. R. C.

Lepigonum medium, Fries.

Lepigonum rubrum, Fries

Synonymum for *Buda rubra*. l.c.

Lepigonum salinum, Fries, ~~St~~

Lespedeza capitata, Michx.

B. c.

B. c.

dry

✓
Lespedeza capitata, Michx.

B Aug. 11 94

B Aug 11 94 Michx. C. Road W Babel Rock
B. 94 Sept 3 Michx. c woods SE. Rattlesnake

Lespedeza capitata, Michx.

M. J. along gravelly roadsides and borders of
woods.

East side North Reservoir G-7. Aug. 5/94.

W. P. Fisher.

Lespedeza ³hirta, Ell. *puberula* Michx.

15. Aug 11. 74

16. Aug 22. 74

17. Sept 1. 74 fl

18. Sept 1. 74 fl.

19. Oct 1. 74

1875. 11

Lespedeza Nuttallii, Darl,

Bretton's Revision.

S. Rocky shrubby wooded hillside.
Sept. 1908.

W. P. Rich.

(Lespedeza hirta, Ell.)⁴ L. polystachya Michx

Thunbergii Resermita

18

Lespedeza ~~hirta~~, Ell. ⁴ polystachya, Mx

B. C. In Herb.

B. Hill, Canton, 1889.

" " W. Quincy, 1891.

Noted; Hancock Hill, Aug. 1894

From

Lespedeza repens, Fart. ✓
from ... Micky

B. Aug 11. 94

B. 86. C. woods. ft of blue hill in Herb (V. 11)

1895. B. G. G. K. H. B. B.

1895. B. G. G. K. H. B. B.

B. 94 Sept. 3. Mg. Road near Sullivan's Quarry.

M 94. Aug. 4. Mg. ? r. About Hemlock Pool.

Rattlesnake Hill

Lespedeza procumbens Michx.

B. Roadside, border of woods, In fl. Sept 3/94.

S. Specimens differing from the common prostrate form, in their bushy upright growth, the outer stems being decumbent but not prostrate, were collected in dry woods near Muddy Pond Sept. 6/94.

coll. by
Mr. P. Rich.

¹⁻²
Lespedeza reticulata, Pers.

B. O., In Herb., Sept. 23, 1894.
Fennu Hill; W. Q.

10

~~...~~ 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20

Lespedeza reticulata, Fers.

1886

13. 1886 c. covered pt of Wilson's hillside in Herb. N.S. D.

Hillside St.

· *Lespedeza reticulata*, Pers. var. *angustifolia*,
Maxim.

Lespedeza Stuvei, Nutt. ²

B. 95. Feb. M. E. C. in Herb. B. N. H. S. Milton

S. 95 Feb. M. E. C. in Herb. B. N. H. S. Muddy Pond woods. Roxbury

Leptoclelea

³
Shurvei, Nutt.

S. IX. 6. 94. Rocky wooded hillside.

Jan 95. M. P. Rich

coll. 91

Lespedeza Stuvei, Nutt. ⁴

Manchester Reservoir.

21-11-18

1-2

Watson

Lespedeza Sturvei, Nutt. var. *intermedia*

B. C. In Herb., B.H., Milton.
Awo " " Wt. Q., 1891.

Rattlesnake Hill

B. C. call fl. in Herb. J.R.C., E.P.W.; recorded. M.C. call fl. open rocky, 11200
S.O. call fl. recorded, recorded in 1891.

Lespedeza intermedia ² (S. Watson)

Britton's Revision

Lespedeza Steerei Nutt. var. *intermedia* S. Watson
Gray's Manual 6th. Ed.

M. 94. VIII. 19. in rose open woods N 28

M. c. in open rocky woods.

B. — Pasadena, border of woods. Sept. 3/94.

S. Rocky woods Sept. 6/94 coll !!

W. P. H. S.

~~Lespedeza reticulata, Pais.~~

Lespedeza Virginica (L.)
Buttton's Revision.

M. Open rocky hillside. W-28.

Aug 19/54

Mass.

coll. H.

M. P. Beck.

M. P. Beck

Lespedeza violacea, Pers.

S. ... 8.94. / ...

W. ... 94-

... fl.

13 Aug 94 My R. Road near Sullow's Quarry

B v coll. ... M v coll fl S. v coll fr ... +

v

Lecobryum vulgare, Hampe

B.S. c. in herb. C. & C. F.

The air is occasionally ground level in some
 in the upper part of the atmosphere with
 some clouds. The wind was at about 10
 miles per hour at the time of the
 visit.

B. Aug 22. 94. Mq. Swampy run on ridge e. Hillside
 Pond

As Aug 23. 94 Mq c. lower Montserrat Pool

6

Leucosticte n. on 1 Oct., 1944.

M. f. in low grounds borders of woods.
N.E. base of Bear Hill. In fl. June 7/94. ^{coll. 1}
Border of bog Bear Hill, North side, June 8/94.
Among rocks south shore of Spot Pond.
In flower June 9/94.
Borders of pond in woods T-21. Just
going out of fl. June 18/94.

M. Jan 18, 95. My. 1. 1st 2d.

W.P.B.

Excavations in the ...

A limited area along
western shore of ...
Park -
Also in ...
East of ... Mt.

Leucothoe racemosa, Gray.

Blue Hills, Aug. 15, 1894. ... W. H. M.
Stony Brook Dec 5 "

B. 95. 1. 14. J. R. W. bog behind hills beyond Wampaluk

4

Leucosthè racemosa, Gray.

This is occasionally found about ponds & on the edge of wet land intermingling with other shrubs.

~~road~~ road meadow N.W. Bold Knob

I enclose the

13 - 11 - 19.94.

...

...

11/11/94

Section 1-10-11, Gr.

B. O. W. Quincy; June 18, 1894.

Do coll. for, ~~Smith & Co.~~, M.O. ~~1-10-11~~ ¹⁻¹¹ with ~~...~~

Liatris scariosa, Willd.

Ligusticum Scoticum, L,

~~... ..~~
B. Aug 16. in
... ..

N. Nov 28. 94. in
B. VIII. 15. with mg. Pine Tree Valley

Ligustrum vulgare, ⁴ L

More generally distributed than in the Blue Hills & more easily traceable to the source of distribution, the most important source being the site of the first house in the reservation which is in the south slope of Bear Hill.

M. 94. Aug. 4. Mq. T. ^{woods} rocky places. V.W. Cascades

M. 94. Nov. 28. Mq. c. ridge W. Cranberry Pool.

Common

~~M. 94.~~

Ligustrum vulgare L.

M. J. by roadsides and on rocky hills.

Abundant on upper slopes and summit
of Bear Hill.

M. J. L.

1-1

Ligustrum vulgare L

94 Aug 24 mg. on W slope of Blue near W?

M. 95. I. 15. Mg ^r woods E Bryant pasture.
" " " " c. Old pasture E Clearing S' North Reservoir.

♂ call. fr. ~~in~~ ^{at} Hobbs' ^{is}. M C ridge ^{at} ^{near} ^{woods} S.C. ^{at} ^{BB} Ⓣ

Lilium Canadense, L.¹⁻³

In Herb. from Milton, I doubt-
less with the Reservation,
~~but~~

Br. in Herb. C. M. J. v. 11-12

2

Lilium Canadense, L.

Bear Hill

M. 94. P. 4. W. 7.

valley E roads Melrose Reservation.

I = 4 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

3

Lilium Canadense, L.

L. J. J. but not so common as
formerly

J. H.

⁴
Lilium Philadelphicum, L.

M. J. in open places in dry woods.
More common in the Northern
section of the Reservation.

W. P. Reel

Lilium Philadelphicum, L.

B. f. In Herb. W. G. July, 1886.
" " " Oct. 1891.
" " B. H., Milton, 1890.

I have seen the plant growing in
profusion in one locality, near
Rattlesnake Hill -

Tiliam Philadelphica³, T.

formerly *T.* but not so common as

JH

1-4

Lilium Philadelphicum, L.

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly including "The H. C. G. Co." and "B."]

- B Aug 11 97 Mg R. . NW Slope Fox
- B. ⁹⁴ Aug Sept 3. Mg. o Near Puratory Road SE. Rattlesnake
- B. 94 Aug 24 - Mg o top Lt Blue

B. f. cov. fr. ~~the~~ M. f S. coll. H. open in all rocky woods

Lilium tigrinum, D. Ker

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mr. Park's house planted in garden.
in increasing

B. 94. Aug. 21

Finali. ... 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100.

B. Aug 11. ... col fr. ...

B/coll fr ... Mc coll ...

Linnaria Canadensis, Linnae.

B. f. W. Q., June 18, 1894 -
In Herb. Hancock, July, 6, 1889

3
I i n v i a . C o s i a l m o i s , m i n u t .

~~3~~

J. C.

~~3~~

Linaria Canadensis, Dumont.

M. 4. VIII. 94. C. W. T.

5
I. inarisa *Canadensis*, Vermont.

W. c. along paths and roads in dry woods.

W. P. Reel.

B. 94. Lent. 3. Mg. f. Road near Sullivan's quarry.

M. 94 Aug. 4 Mg. c. Road NW. Cascade

Inanis vulgaris, Will.

~~Fr.~~ Fr. ~~Fr.~~ C

~~Fr.~~ Fr.

¹²
Tinnaria vulgaris, Mill.

M. Open place in woods. H-1.22-23. ~~Waste ground~~
Waste ground M-24. In bud June 28/94.

W. P. Rice

B. 94. Aug. 26. M. r. Old Glover House site

B. 94. " " " Park's house. planter in garden
+ spreading through it

B r road

M. r waste open ground house site

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

¹⁻
Lindera Benzoin, ~~Meisn.~~ ~~6~~

B. f., Clovers Hill; June 10, 1894.
In Herb., W. Q., Sept. 30, 1888.

Abundant along brooks & in the
swamps -

7 ^{coll 4} ~~Bo~~

*Lindera Benzoin*⁴, Benzoin.

This is a plant that prefers shade with wet but not stagnant soil & it is found generally in the shady wet runs. It is very sensitive to fire & only young plants will recover readily when injured.

M. 94. Aug. 4. M. 9. 7. About Newcomb Pond

same as in M

§. 94. NW. My. C. valley. S. ^{S.W.} Milliken + valley S.E. + E Huntington

same as in M

L. vidua Bengoin

B. 94. Aug 11. My. n. road E. Pabel Rock in sprout
land & brook valley

B. 94 Aug 23. My. swamp head Chestnut Run & Mountain
valley

B. 94. Sept 3. Mo. o. Valley W. Crag

M. 94. Aug. 4. My. r. N. Pool

Lindera Benzoin³, Meisn.

B. Am: 21. 94. 1/2.

B Sept. 3 '94 yr

B. B. 1881. C. 56. 5. 5.

1890

B. 94. Aug. 15. Mg. Twin Boulders.

B. 94. VIII. 23. Mg. coll fr.

B. 94. IX. 3. C. G. F. coll. fr.

Roadside

6
Linalera Benzoin, Meism.

M. f. in wet shade.

In flower - April 29/94. boggy woods by
roadside. M-21.

M. P. Rich.

Lindera Benzoin, Meisn.

Rather common in the
fields along the line of
forest belt. Occasional
throughout.

Linum Virginianum, L.

2

v

13. *Linum Virginianum* mg

coll

S. 18

dry woods

Aug 1194 *Linum Virginianum* Road near Sullivan's Quarry S.H.

Linum Virginianum, L.

1-4

B. C. In Herb., W. Q. 1891.

B. C. coll. in 6 J.R.C. Mif. - Feb '95 Dry woods

Linum Virginianum, L.

3

J. near Bear's Den. etc.

Spec. in Herb. U.S.

JH

Linum Virginianum, L.

M. f. in open places in dry woods.
In flower July 4/94.

W. P. Rich.

Liparis lilifolia, Rich

I am not sure that Mr. Hitchings' station is within the Reservation. June 15, 1890, he showed me the plant, where he had previously collected it, in Milton, I think at about M-9 - In Herb.

B. 95. v. 4. o. J.R.W. ~~Base of Bear Hill near Forest St.~~

B. Base of Buck Hill H. W. son of J. R. W. (see. W.D.)

B. 7. in 4. 4. 11. 11. 11. 11.

Lithospermum arvense, L.

Lobelia cardinalis, L.

Blue Hills, Furnace Brook, Aug 11, 94. C. G. F.
" " " " 15 " W. H. M.

14
Topelia cardinalis, L.

B. O. Near B. R. R., W. Q., Sept. 9, 1894
Swamp by Randolph Av. at 30-0-
One of our handsomest wild flowers
& should be protected -

B. O. ... f.
.....
.....

10ms 16. Ce. D. I. n. 110, I.

F. f Virginia Amer. 10

110.

Tobacco catkins, I.

M. J. in wet shade, but evidently becoming
less abundant by the depredations
of flower gatherers
In fl. July 29/94.

S. *Trigon* in woods.

W. P. P.

Jobilia Oct 1818, 1.

13 Aug 15 14. 16 Mg. Pine tree brook valley.
B. 188 C.C. 29 30 S. 1' ever greened. in Herb W. 1

Aug 11 94 Rare. Furnace Brook near Boundary
F. Furnace Brook & N. The Craggs.
at a spring

Tabellaria inflata, J.

M. J. mostly in ²con grounds.

M. P. Rich.

M. 94 Aug. 4. Mg 0. Road E. M. 2000 ft. Rich.

Lobelia inflata, L.

Middlesex Falls,	Aug 4, 94.	W. H. W.
Blue Hills,	" 11 "	C. G. F.
" Rattlesnake Hill,	" " "	W. H. W.

Tobelia inflata, L.

B. C. Hancock Hill; Aug. 5, 1894.

By M. + coll fl. moist water

Tobelia inflata³, I.

B. 7 c. radialis, 10

10

Ipomoea inflata, !

A. ...

A. ...

B. Aug 11 94 Mg C. Furnace Brook N. Babel Rock

1-2

Tobelia spicata, Tam.

Woods near Cascade O.

11 6

with ground

JH

Tobelia spicata, I. a. ✓

M. J. in meadows and damp borders of
Reservoirs.

W. P. Rich.

Lolium perenne, L.

Lolium temulentum, L.

Lonipera brachypoda H. ~~scabra~~ ~~Trin.~~

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg. Park's house on
trellises N. end house

E. r. p. a. f. d.

Lonicera sempervirens². Ait.

In Pine Hill: escaped?

JM

1-2

Lonicera sempervirens. Ait.

1896. 7. 1. 1891

B. v. ... 1891 M. v. ...

Lonicera Tatarica

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Al. 94 Nov. 26. by about rock E. Long House

Al. 7.

Al. 1001

Ludwigia alternifolia, L.

Ludwigia palustris, Eli.

F. f.

JH

Ludwigia palustris¹⁻³, Ell.

B. f. In Herb. Sept. 23, 1894.

B. j. in J. & C. M. f. Bot. meadow

³
Iulwigia palustris, Will.

M. C. in wet ground

W. P. Reed.

Ludwigia polycarpa, Short & Peter. ✓

Ludwēgia sphaerocarpa. Ell.

Lupinus perennis, L.

Luzula campestris, DC.

inv. 44 (1844)

1842. T. G. G.

AE.

Luzula campestris, DC.

B. C. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

B. C. in Herb. ^{6/10/94} C. M. c. coll. B. C. coll. fr. swampy border.

Luzula campestris, DC.

B.B., 26. V. 94. C.W.S.

Luzula campestris, DC.

M. C. in woods and low grounds,

M. 94. V. 27. Melrose, woods border of swamps

coll

W. P. Reel.

Luzula campestris, DC.

~~E.~~ J. c.

J. H.

Lychnis Githago. Lam.¹

M. A single plant observed in path in
low ground, open place in woods
I. 21 July 1914. with
P. R.

M. v. coll. had a ...

Lychnis chalcedonica 5

B. 94 Aug 21. My. Park, house planted in garden

B r

Lycium Chinensis Juss

B. v. angust. Mg. Park's House (J. L. Auld)
planted at N. W. corner

B v. planted

Lycopersicon esculentum, Mill.

B. 94. v 101. May

B v coll of

Lycopodium anotinum, L.

²
Lycopodium clavatum, L.

B. O., Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

Lycopodium clavatum, L.

- 24 1/2
- B. Sept 3 '94 G. C.S.F.
- B. 94, Apr 19. Mg. valley S. Chick.

Lycoodium complanatum, J.

M. Damp woods East slope of Bear Hill
Aug. 5/94.
W. P. Rich.

Lycopodium complanatum, L.

B. Sept 3 94 by C.G.F.

B. Sept 3 94 fr.

B. Aug 11 94 Mg O.N.F. Slope T 54

B. Apr 19, 94. Mg valley S. thick

B. soil by fr

M o

~~the~~

—————

Lycopodium lucidulum, Michx.

3. V.

11. 12.

B. 70

not

Lycopodium ~~denudatum, Michx.~~

Lycopodium obscurum. L.

M. In pine woods

v-3. July 23/94

Jan. 95. W. P. Rich

^{obov. ... var det.}
Lycopodium ~~ciendroideum~~, Michx. x ~~Eaton~~

B. O., Grovers Hill; June 10, 1894
W. Q., Sept. 9 "

M Common, S. E. D.

P. O. M. O. ...

³
Lycopodium dendroideum, Michx.

B. Aug 24. 94. My. n. near Pleasant Bluff
B. 94 Apr 19. My valley S. Chita

Lycopodium inundatum, L.

Lycopsis arvensis, L.

²
Lycopus sinuatus, Ell

B. c. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.

Lycopus sinuatus, Ell

N. J. Aug. 11. 1914. fl. coll. Cal. teeth 45 mm. or more. Stem 5 or 6 m. W.D.
 non-stoloniferous.
 B. 94. VIII. 11. C.S.F. coll. fl. Cal. teeth 55 mm. or more. Stem 4 or 5 m. glab. & stem 1/2.

I. coll. fl. N. J.

³
Lycopus sinuatus, Ell

M. C. in damp grounds

W. P. Rich.

Lycopus Virginicus, L.

B. Am. Bot. Soc. 14. P. 104.

M. A. D. ... Mg. f. In part at NW. Cascade. coll. ... wi. D
calyx-teeth 4-ovate. Stem obtusely 4-angled. 5-lobed

B 1886 29 30 S. T. long...

B. 94. 18. 3. P. G. ... fl. ... with ...
em obtu ...

Lycopus Virginicus, L.

B. r. In Herb., W. Q., (Randolph
 Co. 30-0) Sept. 5, 1886.

B. r. in Herb. W. Q. M. f. coll. y. S. O. Meade. s. swamps, near ...

Ilycopus VIRGINICUS, T.

M. C. in swamps and bogs:

S. " " " " " " W. P. Reek.

M. 94. VIII. 19. Melrose " East of Black River coll !!

Lychnis dioica, L.

Lycium vulgare, L.

Lygodium palmatum, Swartz.

Lysimachia nummularis, L.

C. in Field near Spot Pond E. side, near Melroe
pumping Sta.

gll

M. r. petiol. - on field in 1857

Lysimachia nummularis², L.

11. Nov 28.94 by. Planted + spreading on rock E. Lighthouse

Lysimachia quadrifolia, L.

B. c. Glovers Hill; June 10, 1894.
Hancock " Aug. 5, "

B. c. coll. by W. D. G. & A. c. S. f. coll. ...

Lysimachia quadrifolia, L.

~~W~~ R C

JH

Lysimachia quadrifolia,⁴ L.

M. c. in woods and low grounds.
In fl. June 18/94

W. P. Fish.

Lysimachia quadrifolia, L.

<i>Stony Brook.</i>	<i>June 15, 94</i>	<i>C. G. F.</i>
<i>Blue Hills, Furnace Brook valley,</i>	<i>Aug 11 "</i>	<i>W. H. N.</i>

Lysimachia stricta¹⁻³, Ait.

B. f. Clovers Hill; June 10, 1894

B. f. in Herb 95K M O. ~~Amoy~~ ~~Herb~~

²
Lysimachia stricta Ait.

Ibid.

M. 94. Aug. 4. Mg. 0. About Hemlock Pool.

Lysimachia stricta, nit.

M. c. in meadows.

M. P. Rock.

Lysimachia thyrsiflora, L. ¹

10.

Swampy soil, Ben 1: 14

M. v. Swampy soil, Ben 1: 14

Lysimachia vulgaris, L.

B. 94. Aug. 21. Mg.

Park's house.

planted in garden

- showing tendency to spread

B. r. plant

Lythrum ¹*Ayssopifolia*, L.

B. Aug 15, 94.

B. v. Meadows

Lythrum Hyssopifolia, L.

B. VIII. 15. 94. W. H. M. G. Valley Pine Tree Brown coll. fl.

E. M. C.

Lythrum Salicaria, L.
